The Inter-Club Council of Berkeley City College Regular Meeting MINUTES Monday, September 15, 2014 Berkeley City College Inter-Club Council RM 203, South Campus 2070 Allston Way, Berkeley, CA 94704

I. CALL TO ORDER

Meeting is called to order at 12:35 P.M.

II. OFFICIAL ROLL CALL

13 voting members are established on the basis of chartered and active clubs from last year, who had turned in their rechartering petitions this year. *Milvia Street Journal (Rechartering) - Present *CRU (Rechartering) – Present *BCC Debate Club (Rechartering) – Present *Unity Arts Club (Rechartering) – Present *Global Studies Club (Rechartering) - Present *Unity Gay Straight Alliance Club (Rechartering) – Present BCC Chess Club (Inactive, Rechartering) – Present *BCC Tobaccoless Club (Rechartering) – Present *Psychology Club (Rechartering) – Present *International Students Association (Rechartering) – Present *Muslim Students' Association (Rechartering) – Present *BCC Veterans' Club (Rechartering) - Present *Digital Artists Collective (Rechartering) – Present *Latin American Club (Rechartering) - Present BCC Action Sports Club (New) – Present Empowerment and Social Responsibility Alliance Club (New) – Present BCC Lions' Club (New) – Present * signifies voting members.

III. ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MEETING'S MINUTES

The adoption of the minutes from the last meeting of the ICC is skipped.

IV. ADOPTION OF CURRENT MEETING'S AGENDA

Item IV is not amended. Voting takes place: 9 Yes - 0 No - 0 Abstain. The Council is divided, and the count now stands 13 Yes - 0 No - 0 Abstain. Agenda is adopted.

V. CLUB ANNOUNCEMENTS

ASBCC Advisor Mostafa Ghous adds that Advisor's Report needs to be added to the agenda. Advises clubs to choose a meeting day that does not interfere with Roundtable Meetings in order to encourage student participation. Clubs are encouraged to follow Roberts' Rules of Order and participate in ICC meetings. Planning and budgeting help for clubs is available in his office.

GSA: GSA has two events planned, Drag Show in early November and Spoken Word event in the Spring.

Global Studies: This Sunday the club is representing at Peoples' Climate Rally in Oakland from 2PM – 5PM. The movie Fruitvale will also be showcased this Thursday.

MSJ: Tabling on the 27th for Watershed Poetry event at noon in Provo Park.

Action Sports: First meeting date will be on Wednesday from 12-1 at MLK Park.

Debate Club: First meeting and greeting on Friday from 2:00 – 2:30 PM in Room 14.

ESRA: Club is having its first meeting on Thursday.

Unity Arts: planning to have a film screening in December.

LAC: Meetings on Mondays and Fridays in Room 14, from 6-7PM on Fridays. Several scheduled events, whose details will be brought up as they get closer.

Tobaccoless Club: Upcoming art show in December.

Berkeley Lions Club: Berkeley Lions Club has raised \$16,000 with the Berkeley branch of Lions' Club.

ISA: Upcoming events, Mooncake Festival in September and a film screening in October. **Chess Club:** Upcoming chess tournament, pitches the idea of a inter-club food drive/challenge.

Veterans Club: Opening of resource center in room 202 in the Annex building. Toys for Tots event upcoming.

Chair asks all clubs to submit their elected officials as soon as possible.

VI. **REPORTS**

Item I: Clarification of ICC Protocol and Budget – *Rudrani Ghosh* Still waiting to receive information from Jose Aguilera, the ASBCC Treasurer on the allocation of the ICC Budget. All clubs are entitled to seed money (no more than \$100) and supply money.

VII. **PUBLIC FORUM**

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the ICC on items not already on the agenda. Please be aware that there is a 3 minute time limit for each item and that NO action may be taken on any of these items. These items may however come back to the ICC for action at the discretion of the ICC. No member of the public speak.

VIII. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

Action Item I: Election of ICC Officers

a. ICC President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, and ICC Representatives to the ASBCC *Officers shall be selected from among the ICC's voting members present during the meeting.*

Nominations are as follows:

Rudrani Ghosh is nominated for ICC President, seconded, and nomination is accepted. Michael Hartman is nominated as Treasurer, seconded and nomination is accepted. Joseph Friedman is nominated as Communications Officer, seconded and nomination is accepted.

Cassie Kamacho is nominated for VP, seconded and nomination is accepted. David Gonzalez is nominated for ICC Representative, seconded and nomination is accepted. Cassie Kamacho is nominated for Secretary, seconded, but nomination is not accepted. Andrew Davidson is nominated for VP, seconded, and accepts nomination. Begonia Herbert is nominated for ICC Representative, seconded and accepts nomination. John McCormick is nominated for secretary, seconded, but does not accept nomination. Barron Ayo is nominated for secretary, seconded but does not accept nomination. Begonia Herbert is nominated for secretary, seconded, but does not accept nomination. But does not accept nomination. Begonia Herbert is nominated for secretary, seconded, but does not accept nomination. Suhaib Ahmed is nominated for secretary, seconded, but does not accept nomination.

No one is nominated or accepts the nomination for secretary position. Since some nominees leave for class and are unable to speak for their case, a motion is entertained to table Action Item I: Election of ICC Officers till the next meeting, when more nominations and an election will be held. Motion is seconded and passes 12 Yes - 0 No - 1 Abstain.

Begonia Herbert (Civic Engagement Club) leaves the meeting at 1:22 PM.

Action Item II: Meeting Day and Time

Rudrani: Since Roundtable, an important Shared Governance meeting, is held at the same time as ICC meetings (every other week), AS Advisor Mostafa Ghous asks us to reconsider our meeting day and time.

Alexandro: Would like to take time before voting on this so that clubs can meet and discuss an alternate day that would work for another rep, if necessary.

Motion to table Action Item II: the discussion of meeting day and time till next meeting is entertained and seconded. Motion passes 12 Yes - 0 No - 0 Abstain.

Discussion Item I: Meeting space

Discussion regarding meeting space tabled to occur at the same time as the discussion of Action Item II for the same reasons. Motion passes 12 Yes - 0 No - 0 Abstain.

Discussion Item II: LAC – Latino/a-Hispanic Heritage Month Events – *Alexandro Morales* **Alexandro Morales:** Speaks regarding the upcoming events for LAC, and asks for funding. **Michael:** Funding requests to the ICC must be accompanied by itemized budget and cannot be voted upon otherwise.

No further discussion occurs, and the item is postponed till proper paperwork is provided.

No other discussions or concerns are raised.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting is adjourned around 2:00 PM.